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Bruce Fabrizio Certified Public Accountant P(
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July 7, 2017 Brentwood, NY 11717
631 372-4078 Fax: 631 434-9757
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BAY SHORE, NY 11706

Form 990

No tax is due.

Do not mail this form as it is being e-filed. A copy is enclosed for your records.

Form NY CHAR500

Current tax due : Make check payable to:
$ 75.00 NYS Department of Law
Sign and date this return on page 1 and mail it with remittance to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Postmark return by
May 15, 2017



. e)* 75- 20* 07
CHAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General

Send with fee and attachments to: 2016
Charities Bureau Registration Section Open to Public

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway
- CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 Inspection

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01 / 2016 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2016

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
El Address Change PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426
El Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

El Initial Filing 128 PINEAIRE DRIVE
City / State / Zip: Telephone:

01 Final Filing

~ Amended Filing BAY SHORE, NY 11706 631 231-8290
Website: Email:

~ Reg ID Pending

Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
~ 7A only ~ EPTL only ~ DUAL (7A & EPTL) ~ EXEMPTregistration category Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

See instructions for certification re uirements. Im ro er certification is a violation of law that ma be sub ect to enalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete 'n accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

7 M (7
President or Authorized Officer.

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: )4 J €At~ EC 7 7 ~37_
Signa e Print Name and Title ' Date

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers)
or both categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1,2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee,
schedules, or additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption.
you must file applicable schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

1 "
~ 38- 7A filing exemotion: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed

$25.000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the ~
fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

~ 3b. EPTL filing exemotion  Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during _~

the fiscal year.

See the following page
for a checklist of m Yes |~|No 43. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial
schedules and
attachments to co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 48.

complete your filing.
 ~ Yes ~ No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b. 1

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Tota! fee:
next page to calculate your Make a single check or money order
fee(s) Indicate fee(s) you ~ 25 9 50 75 payable to:
are submitting here: "Department of Law"

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 1



PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC 11-2317426
Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

CHAR500 - Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

Annual Filing Checklist - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

1~1120.1,%.4.£'11*01' Ii:*Z:H 1 "ill'EU"11111~11,).

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

01 If you answered "yes" in Part 48, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

~ If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

~ IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

~ All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

El Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report

El Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

El Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

01 No Review Report orAudit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

~ We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Is_my Registration Category 7A. EPTL. DUAL or EXEMPIZ
For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

El $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York

~ $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A')

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct

El $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b activities for charitable purposes in NY.

~ $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

~ $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000
EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

~ $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These

~ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than»$10,000,000 organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

~ $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

m $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: Wheredlfinimoranizlion'NELWORIHZ
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

NYS Office of the Attorney General - IRS From 990 Part 1, line 22 '
Charities Bureau Registration Section - IRS Form 990 EZ Part I line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
120 Broadway Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part 11, line 16(c)) and
New York, NY 10271 Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 2



PR 11-2317426

CHAR500 2016
Open to Public

Schedule 48: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number

Fund Raising Professional type: Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

El Professional Fund Raiser
Mailing Address: Telephone:

El Fund Raising Counsel

City / State / Zip
El Commercial Co-Venturer

...

Contract Start Date: Contract End Date.

Services provided by FRP:

Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

m yes m No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required
by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171 -a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).
A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit
a charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

CHAR500 Schedule 48: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated December 2016) Page 1



PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426

CHAR500 2016
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1 1
Suffolk Count 12,408

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10. 10

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14

15 15

Total Government Grants: 12,408Total:

CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2016) Page 1



OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax E®16Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
b Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. ......

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service b Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www. irs.gov/form990.
A For the 2016 calendar ear or tax ear be innin and endin
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. D Employer identification number

El Address change Doing business as
Number and street (or P.0  box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 11-2317426

~ Name change 128 PINEAIRE DRIVE E Telephone number

El Initial return City or town State ZIP code 631 231-8290BAY SHORE NY 11706
El Final return/terminated

Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code

El Amended return G Gross receipts $ 1 008 543

El Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? El Yes ~ No

Kathleen Bennett 128 Pine Aire Dr, Ba Shore, NY 11706 H(b) Are all subordinates included? El Yes El No

1 Tax-exempt status: ~ 501(c)(3)m 501(c) C ) 4 (insert no.) ~ 49477(a)(1) or ~ 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

J Website: b WWW. PRONTOLI.ORG H(c Grou exem tion number i

K Form of organization: Corporation El Trust ~ Association El Other I L Year of formation: 1973 M State of legal domicile: NY
Summa

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _TO S-ery~-the_@9-or  9-f_the-_c-9mmLIn_ity-by----------------
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e proyiding-emergency-fogd,-clothillfurolture,_ad_\(gcacy with-goyfrnmellt -9119-nciss,_English--- - -------- -------- ---- - -- - ------- --- - --

asa seend-lang u-ags, referfalaod  coup-selj~g-seryjces_____-
2 Check this box 4 [] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number ofvoting members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line la) .. . 3 6
4 Number of independent voting members of the governingbody (Part VI, linelb) . 4 6
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 28) . 5 6
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 25
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 0

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part Vll l, line 1 h) 755,403 900,907
9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) 0 0

10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and ld) 29 0
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5,6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and lie) . 81,079 85,216
12 Total revenue-add lines 8 throu h 11 must e ual Part VIll, column A , line 12 836,511 986,123
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 131,059 119.179
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1le) 0 0

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) I __-__-__-_-__-_2,886
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 1la-lld, 11 f-24e) 747,858 820.026
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 878,917 939,205
19 Revenue less ex enses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . -42,406 46,918

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

E.§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 625,524 634,111
~ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 460,393 422,062
Z 2 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 165,131 212:049

Si nature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign DateF Signature of officerHere
~ Type or print name and title
PrinUType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN

Paid Check ~ if
Bruce Fabrizio 7/7/2017 self-employed P00350124

Preparer
Use Only Firm's name I Bruce Fabrizio Certified Public Accountant PC Firm's EIN * 26-2567046

Firm's address I 44 Laurel Dr, Brentwood, NY 11717 Phone no. 631 372-4078
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ~ Yes ~ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)
HTA



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 111 El

1 Briefiy describe the organization's mission:
T9 feed_th@hlingly,-c!0ththenegdy,_welcome_the stranger  and pr_gyide_heallog-and-119pe to  _-__-
_ev999119_whg_walks  thrqugh-opf-d~s  __ ___________________ __ ____ ______ ____ _ __-_

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?. ~ Yes ~ No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . El Yes ~ No
If"Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses  Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: _______________ ) (Expenses $ _______ 202,548 including grants of $ ----------12,408  ) (Revenue $ _ 186 876 )
-Prgoto assesses  the  needs  of_clifnts- th[9-ugh_inter-yjfws-with_ill-take workers _ Ba99-d- on thei~________________
as§essment theclier,t_willb~_proyids-d- the  necessalyseryices-suphas -food, 519-thlog, furniture-9r_ _-_-_- --
hguse-hpld_items  9-r-be_ assistgd- thfgugh  informati99,-adyo-go-cy- and/9f referrala  ____________________-_____________

40 (Code: --_________:__ ) (Expenses $ 675,829 including grants of$ ________ _ ______ ) (Revenue $ --739,636 )
The  Fogd paotry_giyes f90_d_to-f@mllies_in-t@ commun~y who-afe_ in-n-99-d.  The_food_is proxided_by_______________
dgoati9ps  frgrn fpod-driy-e-§,per-sonal-donatip-ns,  cor_29fole  donotionsa~d  purchases. ___ -_-_....._--___-_-_. - _.-

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
Ex enses $ 0 includin rants of $ 0 Revenue $ 0

4e Total ro ram service ex enses  878 377
Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 3
Checklist of Re uired Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes, "
complete Schedule A . 1 X

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors ( see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e C Part /. 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)

election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule C, Part //. 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C,
Part 111. 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1 6 X

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule D, Part //. 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Part Ill . 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule D, Part /V. 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule D, Part V. 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vll, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land , buildings , and equipment in Part X , line 10? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part VI. 1la X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedule D, Part Vii. 1lb X

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule D, Part Vill. llc X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e D, Part /X 1ld X

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X , line 25? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization 's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. . 1lf X
12a Didthe organization obtain separate , independentaudited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII . 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, "

and if the organization answered "No" to line 128, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule E. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $ 100 , 000 or more? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule F Parts // and /V. 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule fi Parts ///and /V. 16 X

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX , column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part / (see instructions). 17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll , lines lc and 8a? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part 11 . 18 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a?
If "Yes," com lete Schedule G, Part Ill . 19 X

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 4

Checklist of Re uired Schedules continued
Yes No

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H . 2Oa X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 2Ob

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX , column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and Il . 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e /, Parts / and /// 22

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedule J . 23

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$ 100 , 000 as of the last day ofthe year, thatwas issued after December 31 , 2002? /f "Yes," answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 258 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-ET? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1 . 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5,6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part H . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill . 27

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee , or key employee? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part IV . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " comp/ete

Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee , or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 , 000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate , terminate , or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule N,

Part /. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 11. 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 .7701 -2 and 301 .7701 -3? /f " Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 1 . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part 11,

Ill, or IV, and Part V, line 1 . 34 X

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35a
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512( b)( 13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule R, Part K #ne 2. 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e R, Part
37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 1lb and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are re uired to com lete Schedule O. 38 X

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC 11-2317426 Pa e 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . El

Yes No

la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable Ilal 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la. Enter -0- if not applicable FiE~----6
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 6
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b X

Note. If the sum of lines la and 2a is greater than 250 , you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. 38

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . Sb X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? Sc

Ga Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? Ga X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . Gb

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?. 7( X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8 X

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 1 Ob

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) 1lb
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? . 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to re ort these a ments? /f "No " rovide an ex lanation in Schedule 0 . 14b
Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to /ines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 88, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governin Bod and Mana ement
Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . la 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line la, above, who are independent . 1 b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body? . 78
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:
a The governing body?. 8a X '
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization' s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . 9

Section B . Policies This Section B re uests information about olicies not re uired b the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 1 Ob
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1la X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have awritten conflictofinterestpolicy? /f "No: " go to line 13 . 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b x
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,"

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done . 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? . 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed I NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
El own website ~ Another's website ~ Upon request El Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: b
Pronto of Loog Island Inc . -______631 231-8290..--------------------

_________-1-2-8 PINEAIREELEE„2!QjiL£44-8-7-6~------------..------...-.-....--
Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC 11-2317426 pa e 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil . . . . . . . . . . . . E

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Ke Emplo ees, and Highest Compensated Emplo ees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
~ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)

Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee compensation compensation amount of

week (list any O 5 5 0 X 32 3 from from related other
hours for organizations compensation
related organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

organizations {~& ~ ~ ·~ ~i ~ i (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted ~ - m.y 3 and related2-line) 52 81 organizations

(1-)--Kathleen  Bon-n-91_-_____--_ 25.00
President 25.00 X
(2) __ _Mjchael Qroot___________ 10.00

Vice President 10.00 X
(31__ Jay-Satenstein_-_-_.-_ 10.00

Treasurer 10.00 X
01 -_ Miy-ian Hart --------__ 5.00

Secreta 5.00 X
(§1 ---Sherry_Mc-Phff59_n-_Berg - 1--00

Trustee 1.00 X
(§)__frank-5_if'35l___-_-_-_ _-10.90

Trustee 10.00 X

(8)-

(12)-_

_(13)_

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC 11-2317426 pa e 8
Section A . Officers , Directors , Trustees , Ke Emplo ees , and Highest Compensated Emplo ees (continued)

(C)
Position

(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per officer and a director/trustee compensation compensation amount of
from from related other
the organizations compensation

related ~6=*S'-im organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 3k 5 B88 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted ~2m r 3 and related

line) E E organizations

-(1_5l_

(25)_

1 b Sub-total 0 0 0
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0 0 0
d Total add lines 1band le 0 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 0

Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1 a? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e J for such individual 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $ 150, 000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
ear.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

0
0
0
0
0

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100 000 of com ensation from the or anization 0

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 Pa e 9

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill.

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue

exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512-514

la Federated campaigns . la 0
b Membership dues. 1 b 0
c Fundraising events . la 0
d Related organizations . 1 d 0

O
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e Government grants (contributions) le 25,605
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above . 1f 875,302
g Noncash contributions included in lines la-1 f: $ 0
h Total. Add lines 18-lf 900,907

Business Code

2a
b 0
C 0
d 0
e 0
f All other program service revenue . 0

Total. Add lines 28-2f . .
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) . 0
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 0
5 Royalties . 0

(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross rents 30,000
b Less: rental expenses
c Rental income or (loss) 30,000 0
d Net rental income or (loss) 30,000

7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other

assets other than inventory . 0 0
b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses . 0 0
c Gain or (loss). 0 0
d Net gain or (loss). 0

8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $ -----------66,71-7-
of contributions reported on line 14
See Part IV, line 18 . a 69,717

b Less: direct expenses b 22,420
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . 47,297

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19. a 0

b Less: direct expenses b 0
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 0

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a 0

b Less: cost of goods sold b 0
c Net income or loss from sales of invento O

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a OTHER.------- 900099 452
b Administrartion Fees 900099 7,467
C 900099
d All other revenue . 0
e Total. Add lines 118-1ld / 7,919

12 Total revenue. See instructions. I~ 986 123 0 0 0
Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 Pa e 10

Statement of Functional Ex enses
Section 501 c 3 and 501 c 4 or anizations must com lete all columns. All other or anizations must com lete column A

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total expenses Program service Managementand Fundraising
Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses ex enses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22. 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0

4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees . 0 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0

7 Other salaries and wages 106,120 91,323 14,232 565
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 0
9 Other employee benefits . 0

10 Payroll taxes 13,059 11,231 1,751 77
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management. 0
b Legal 0
c Accounting . 12,600 12,600
d Lobbying. 0

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .
f Investment management fees . 0
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 0
12 Advertising and promotion 0
13 Office expenses . 6,501 6,501
14 Information technology . 0
15 Royalties 0
16 Occupancy 29,931 25,741 3,592 598
17 Travel 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest . 23,957 20,603 2,875 479
21 Payments to affiliates . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 23,920 20,571 2,871 478
23 Insurance 21,742 18,698 2,609 435
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

675,829 675,829
8,519 8,519

12,701 10,923 1,524 254
d Truck expe,1-ses 2,770 2,770
e Xiotherexpenses 1,556 688 868 0

25 Total functional ex enses. Add lines 1 throu h 24e . 939,205 878,377 57,942 2,886
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here i ~ if
followin SOP 98-2 ASC 958-720

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 Pa e 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 6,889 1 30,499
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 03 0
4 Accounts receivable, net . 13,583 4 20,308
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part 11 of Schedule L 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(0(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary

Ne
t A

ss
et

s 
or

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
 

Li
ab
 

tie
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A
ss

et
s organizations (see instructions)  Complete Part 11 of Schedule L. 6

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 07 0
8 Inventories for sale or use . 8,852 8 9,268
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 9

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,192,445

b Less: accumulated depreciation . 1Ob 618,903 595,970 10c 573,541
11 Investments-publicly traded securities . 0 11 0
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0 12 0
13 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 0 13 0
14 Intangible assets . 0 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 230 15 495
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throu h 15 must e ual line 34 625,524 16 634,111
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 13,423 17 7,580
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue . . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability  Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part 11 of Schedule L. 22

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 446,970 23 414.482
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24)  Complete
Part X of Schedule D . 0 25 0

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throu h 25. 460,393 26 422,062

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here I ~ and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets 165,131 27 212,049
28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
29 Permanently restricted net assets 29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here , El and
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances . 165,131 33 212,049
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 625 524 34 634 111

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or»note to any line in this Part XI .

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) . 1 986,123
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 939,205
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 46,918
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . 4 165,131
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) . 10 212,049

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: El Cash ~ Accrual El Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in ~
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ~2al I X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
El Separate basis m Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If"Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
~ Separate basis ~ Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
re uired audit or audits, ex lain wh in Schedule 0 and describe an ste s taken to under o such audits 3b

Form 990 (2016)



Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form 4562 (Including Information on Listed Property) E®16
Department of the Treasury I Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (99 ) I Information about Form 4562 and its se arate instructions is at www. irs. ov/form4562. Se uence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 990 11-2317426
Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions). 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4 0
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

se aratel , see instructions 5 0
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property  Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8 0
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5or line 8 9 0
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2015 Form 4562. 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 12 0
13 Car over of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 I 13 0
Note: Don't use Part 11 or Part 111 below for listed ro ert . Instead, use Part V

S ecial De reciation Allowance and Other De reciation Don't include listed ro ert See instructions.
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) . 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other de reciation includin ACRS 16

MACRS De reciation Don't include listed ro ert . See instructions.
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2016 17
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, check here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . El
Section B - Assets Placed in Service Durin 2016 Tax Year Usin the General De reciation S stem

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(d) Recovery(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deductionperiod

in service only-see instructions)

19 a 3- ear ro ert
b 5- ear ro ert
c 7- ear ro e
d 10- ear ro e
e 15-ear ro ert
f 20- ear ro ert

25- ear ro ert 25 rs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 rs. MM S/L

ro e 27 . 5 rs . MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 8/2/2016 1,491 39 rs MM S/L 14

ro ert MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service Durin 2016 Tax Year Usin the Alternative De reciation S stem

20 a Class life S/L
b 12- ear 12 rs. S/L
c 40- ear 40 rs. MM S/L

Summa See instructions.
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (ghandline 21. Enter

here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations-see instructions 22 14
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

ortion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2016)
HTA



SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support ~©16Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ... . 0

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service , Information about Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instructions is at www. irs. ov/form990. ..
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426
Reason for Public Charit Status All or anizations must com lete this art. See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 El A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 El A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 El A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 El A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:
-- ------------1------------------------------ ---------------- --------------------------- ---------------

5 El An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 ~ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 gl An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ll.)
8 El A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ll.)
9 m An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 gl An organiza]~ion  that  normaily receN'es:  213-m-~re-than- 331-/5% of  its-56pport fr6mcontributio-ns,  membership-fees, and  gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 m An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 m An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 129

a ~ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization  You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b ~ Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c ~ Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d ID Type 111 non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V

e ~ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type 11, Type 111
functionally integrated, or Type 111 non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . -~
Provide the followin information about the su orted or anization s

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total 0 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
HTA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the or anization fails to uali under the tests listed below, lease com lete Part Ill.

Section A. Public Su 0 rt
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) a 2012 b 2013 c 2014 d 2015 e 2016 Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . 1,308,963 1,019,223 1,030,103 793,362 900,907 5,052,558

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . 0

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1,308,963 1,019,223 1,030,103 793,362 900,907 5,052,558
5 The portion of total contributions by each

person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (0

6 Public su ort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 5.052.558
Section B. Total Su 0 rt
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) a 2012 b 2013 c 2014 d 2015 e 2016 f Total
7 Amounts from line 4. 1,308,963 1,019,223 1,030,103 793,362 900,907 5,052,558
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources. 219 88 101 29 351 788

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . 0

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part VI.) 30,000 37,898 43.120 37,568 148,586
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10. 5,201,932

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 0
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . ,0
Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (0) . 14 97.13%
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14 15 97.91%
16a 33 1/3% support test-2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more,

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . , 00
b 33 1/3% support test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . im
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 168, or 16b, and line 14

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization.

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . .i El

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,168,16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll.
If the or anization fails to uali under the tests listed below, lease com lete Part 11

Section A. Public Su 0 rt
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) a 2012 b 2013 c) 2014 d 2015 (e 2016 f Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 . 0

4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . 0

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. 0 0 0 0 0 0

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 0

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1 % of the
amount on line 13 forthe year . 0

c Add lines 73 and 7b . 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.) . 0
Section B. Total Su 0 rt
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) a 2012 b 2013 c) 2014 d 2015 e 2016 Total

9 Amounts from line 6. 0 0 0 0
1 Oa Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties and income from similar sources . 0

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 0

c Add lines 103 and 10b . 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 1 Ob, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,10c, 11,
and 12.) . 0 0 0 0 0 0

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . , 0

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (0) 15 0.00%

16 Public su ort ercenta efrom 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 16 0.00%
Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (0) 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 0.00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests-2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . , El
b 33 1/3% support tests-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 198, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ,0
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,198, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part 1, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part 1, complete
Sections A D and E. If ou checked 12d of Part I com lete Sections A and D and com lete Part V.

Section A. All Su ortin Or anizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509( a)( 1 ) or (2 )? If "Yes," explain in Part Vl how the organization determined that the supported k

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f " Yes," answer

(b) and (c) below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4),(5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? lf "Yes," describe in PartVl when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(8) purposes'? If"Yes," explain in Part Vlwhat controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f -1
"Yes," and if you checked 128 or 12b in Part l, answer (b) and (c) below, 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in PartVl how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 4
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)( 1 ) or (2 )? /f " Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all supportto the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add , substitute , or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (il) the reasons for each such action,
(lii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 58

b Type I or Type 11 only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already J
designated in the organization's organizing document? Sb

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or --,
benefit one or more of the filing organization ' s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Part / of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi. 93

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f" Yes," provide detail in Part Vi. gb

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit J
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules  of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type 11 supporting organizations, and all Type 111 non-functionally integrated j
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the or anization had excess business holdin s. 1 Ob

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SU ortin Or anizations continued
Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 4- -3

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1la
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 1lb
c A 35% controlled enti of a erson described in a or b above? /f "Yes " to a, b, or c, rovide detail in Part VI. llc

Section B. T eISu ortin Or anizations
Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the *
tax year'? If"No," describe in Part Vl how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or f
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization (s) that operated , supervised , or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
su ervised, or controlled the su ortin or anization. 2

Section C. T e 11 Su ortin Or anizations
Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
of trustees of each of the organization' s supported organization(s)? lf "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the su orted or anization s.

Section D. All T e 111 Su ortin Or anizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f"No," explain in Part W how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f " Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization 's
su orted or anizations la ed in this re ard. 3

Section E. T e 111 Functionall Inte rated Su ortin Or anizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a n The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b ~ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations . Complete line 3 below.

c El The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

2 Activities Test . Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f"Yes," then in Part W identify r
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization' s supported organization ( s) would have been engaged in? /f " Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) be/ow.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide. details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its su orted or anizations? /f " Yes " describe in PartVI the role la ed b the or anization in this re ard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC 11-2317426 pa e 6
T elli Non-Functionall Inte rated 509 a 3 Su ortin Or anizations

1 ~ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other T e 111 non-functionall inte rated su ortin or anizations must com lete Sections A throu h E.

(B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year o tior'lai

1 Net short-term ca ital ain 1
2 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 2
3 Other ross income see instructions 3
4 Add lines 1 throu h 3. 4 0 0
5 De reciation and de letion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of ro ert held for roduction of income see instructions 6
7 Other ex enses see instructions 7
8 Ad'usted Net Income subtract lines 5,6, and 7 from line 4 8 0 0

(B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year o tional

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax ear or assets held for art of ear

a Avera e monthl value of securities la
b Avera e monthl cash balances 1 b
c Fair market value of other non-exem t-use assets lc
d Total add lines la, lb, and 1c ld 0 0
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors ex lain in detail in Part VI

2 Ac uisition indebtedness a licable to non-exem t-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line ld. 3 0 0
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use  Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions . 4 0 0
5 Net value of non-exem t-use assets subtract line 4 from line 3 5 0 0
6 Multi I line Sb .035. 6 0 0
7 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 7 0 0
8 Minimum Asset Amount add line 7to line 6 8 0 0

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Ad usted net income for rior ear from Section A, line 8, Column A 1 0
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 0
3 Minimum asset amount for rior ear from Section B, line 8, Column A 3 0
4 Enter reater of line 2 or line 3. 4 0
5 Income tax im osed in nor ear 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emer enc tem ora reduction see instructions . 6 0
7 El Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 111 supporting organization (see

instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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T elli Non -Functionall Inte rated 509 a 3Su ortin Or anizations continued

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts aid to su orted or anizations to accom lish exem t ur oses
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

or anizations, in excess of income from activit
3 Administrative ex enses aid to accom lish exem t ur oses of su orted or anizations
4 Amounts aid to a uire exem t-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts rior IRS a roval re uired
6 Other distributions describe in Part VI . See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throu h 6. 0
'8 Distributions to attentive supported,orgabizations to which the organization is responsive

rovide details in Part VI . See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6_ 0

10 Line 8 amount divided b Line 9 amount 0.000
(ili)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Underdistributions DistributableExcess Distributions
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from,Section·C, line 6 0
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016

2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions car over, if an , to 2016:

c. .From 2013. 0
d From 2014. 0
e From 2015. 0 ...5, ..'...1

f Total of lines 3a throu he 0
A lied to underdistributions of rior ears v .

h A lied to 2016 distributable amount 0
i Car over from 2011·nota lied see instructions

Remainder. Subtract lines 3 , 3h, and 3i from 3f. 0
4 Distributions for 2016 from , '''

Section D, line 7:
a A lied to underdistributidns of rior ears 0
b A lied to 2016 diatributable amount - 0
c Remainder. Subtract lines 48.and 4b from 4. -

5 Remaining underdistributions »for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract'lines 39 and 48 from line 2. For result '
reaterthan zero, ex lain in Part VI. See instructions. · 0

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain.in
Part VI. See instructions. 0

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add line53j
and 4c. 0

5 .18 -  Breakdown of line 7
a
b Excess from 2013
c Excess from 2014 .0
d Excess from 2015 0
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part Il, line 178 or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12, Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 58, 6, 98, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and llc, Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2, Part IV, Section C, line 1, Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part IV, Section E, lines lc, 2a, 2b,
38, and 3b, Part V, line 1, Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, Section D, lines 5,6, and 8, and Part V, Section E,
lines 2,5, and 6. Also com lete this art for an additional information. See instructions.
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SCHEDULE D OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, E®16
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 a, 11 b, 11 c, 11 d, 11 e, 11 f, 12a, or 12b.

b Attach to Form 990.Department of the Treasury .-.
Internal Revenue Service I Information about Schedule D Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? El Yes m No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? El Yes m No

Conservation Easements.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
~ Preservation of land for public use (e g.  recreation or education) El Preservation of a historically important land area
El Protection of natural habitat El Preservation of a certified historic structure
El Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held atthe Endofthe TaxYear

a Total number of conservation easements r-28
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . FiG-
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) -2(
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 1 2d I
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year I
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located I
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? m Yes m No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
,$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? · m Yes ~ No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the or anization's accountin for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 .$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ,$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 . ,$
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. I $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
HTA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 2

Or anizations Maintainin Collections of Art , Historical Treasures , or Other Similar Assets continued
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
agl Public exhibition d El Loan or exchange programs

b El Scholarly research e El Other
c El Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . El Yes El No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990 Part X line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? E] Yes El No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

c Beginning balance 1G-6
d Additions during the year . 1-iii--~
e Distributions during the year . -*e-
f Ending balance 1f 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? El Yes gl No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII . El

Endowment Funds.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance . 0 0
b Contributions
c Net investment earnings, gains,

and losses .
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance . 0 0 0 0 0

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line lg, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ,--- - - - -0/0-
b Permanent endowment I %
c Temporarily restricted endowment I %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: 1--Yes-N0
(i) unrelated organizations . 138(i) 1 1
(ii) related organizations . 1-3aUi)

b If "Yes" on line 38(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . F36-
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 118. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

la Land 0 72,580 72,580
b Buildings. 0 783,565 282,743 500,822
c Leasehold improvements . 0 0 0
d Equipment. 0 336,300 336,160 139
e Other. 0

Total. Add lines la throu h le. Co/umn d muste ua/ Form 990, Pa/YX column 8, line 10c. 573,541
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 pa e 3

Investments-Other Securities.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives 0
(2) Closely-held equity interests . 0
(3) Other

38).-_--------------------------------------------

(Pl-------------

H
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) 0

Investments-Program Related.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line llc. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13.) 0

Other Assets.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line lid. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

1
2
3

5
6
7
8
9

Tou. Column b must e ual Form 990, Part X, col. (B line 15.) 0
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11 f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

1 Federal income taxes
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X co/. (8) line 25.) 0

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill El

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: 

al-

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b *244*
c Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part X111.) . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 0
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but noton line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b . 48
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 4b 4/»St'

c Add lines 4a and 4b. 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c . (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 0

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 128.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part Xlll.) . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e .0

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. 3 0
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line /b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.) 4b <#m-:#.

c Add lines 4aand 4b. 4c 0
5 Total expenses . Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 18.) 5 0

SU lemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3,5, and 9, Part Ill, lines 1 a and 4, Part IV, lines lb and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2, Part XI, lines 2d and #b, and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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SU lemental Information continued

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2@16organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 0.- ...
Internal Revenue Service I Information about Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not re uired to com lete this art.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a El Mail solicitations e El Solicitation of non-government grants
b El Internet and email solicitations f El Solicitation of government grants
c ~ Phone solicitations g m Special fundraising events
d 01 In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? El Yes m No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to(iii) Did fundraiser have(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity custody or control of (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)or entity (fundraiser) from activity fundraiser listed incontributions? organizationcol  (i)

Yes No
1

0 0 0
2

0 0 0
3

0 0 0
4

0 0 0
5

0 0 0
6

0 0 0
7

0 0 0
8

0 0 0
9

0 0 0
10

0 0 0

Total 0 0 0
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
HTA



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC. 11-2317426 page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with ross recei ts reater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Gala Golf Outing 6 (add col. (a) through

col. (C))(eventtype) (event type) (total number)

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s  

Re
ve

nu
e 

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

R
ev

en
ue

1 Gross receipts 40,232 8,095 21,390 69,717

2 Less: Contributions . 0 0
3 Gross income (line 1

minus line 2 40,232 8,095 21,390 69,717

4 Cash prizes . 0 0

5 Noncash prizes . 0

6 Renufacility costs . 0 0

7 Food and beverages . 11,375 3,775 1,878 17,028

8 Entertainment . 350 0 350

9 Other direct expenses . 2,083 86 2,873 5,042

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 22,420)
11 Net income summa Subtract line 10 from line 3, column d 47,297

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
(a) Bingo (c) Other gamingbingo/progressive bingo col. (a) through col  (c))

1 Gross revenue .

2 Cash prizes . 0

3 Noncash prizes . 0

4 Rent/facility costs . 0

5 Other direct ex enses .
E1 Yes % E]Yes % m Yes ---%

6 Volunteer labor . El No El No El No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net amin income summa Subtract line 7 from line 1, column d 0

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? E]Yes E]-No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . m Yes m No
b If "Yes," explain:_____---______.____________-_____

---------------------------------------l--- --------------

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



-2Eeduie G(Form 99o or 99o-Ez) 2Q16_PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND IN~ ---- -- -- = 11-2317426 page-3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . El Yes El No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . El Yes El No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in.
a The organization's facility. ~ 13a I %
b An outside facility 1--136-r-----%

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books
and records:

Name i

Address i

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? El Yes El No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization I $ __-_-_--___-__-0 and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I $ 0

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name b

Address I

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ~

Gaming manager compensation .$ ---0

Description of services provided i

El Director/officer El Employee El Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . El Yes 0 No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or s ent in the or anization's own exem t activities durin the tax ear I $ 0
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (ili) and (v); and
Part 111, lines 9, 9b, 1Ob, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional inf6rmation.
See instructions

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 2@16I Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

b Attach to Form 990. ... I. .
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service , Information about Schedule M Form 990 and its instructions is at www. irs. ov/form990. .-.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426
T es of Pro ert

(C)
(a) (b) Noncash contribution (d)

Check if Number of contributions or Method of determiningamounts reported onapplicable items contributed noncash contribution amounts
Form 990, Part VIll, line 1

1 Art-Works of art .
2 Art-Historical treasures
3 Art-Fractional interests .
4 Books and publications .
5 Clothing and household

goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes .
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securities-Publicly traded .

10 Securities-Closely held stock
11 Securities-Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests .
12 Securities-Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation

contribution-Historic
structures

14 Qualified conservation
contribution-Other .

15 Real estate-Residential
16 Real estate-Commercial
17 Real estate-Other .
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory .
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens .
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other I (

27 Other b (___________________)
28 Other i
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . 29
Yes No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part ll.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? . 32a X

b If "Yes," describe in Part 11.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is

checked, describe in Part ll.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
HTA
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Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 3Ob, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part 1, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also com lete this art for an additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No  1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. E®16

b Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ..
Department of the Treasury i Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990 -EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. .Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC. 11-2317426

Form-990-, pa ftx  _Segtign IX, Li ne  24-E:  376- BANK  C HARG E S
--------------------

Fo rm-990  pa rt_ !5, -Sgptign  13, _Line -24-E _ RU ES-AN-Q SUBSQRJPTIONS 430  ____

_Form-?90'  Part-*Il,  Segtioll-IX,  Ljoe  -245 -Cy)-MMUNITY-EXENTS-168  -_--

_Form_990,  Part  [X, Line 24E:_POSTAGE 417
---------------------------------------------

Form_990,  Part_ Ixl-Sfc-tign-IK Line 24E: TRAVEL 90
-----------------------------------------------

Form-990,- Part_ IX,Sp-ptign  D<,Li-n-e 24E:_FILING  FEES  75  _____________________

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
HTA
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC 11-2317426
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PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND,INC.
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016 and 2015



Bruce Fabrizio
Certified Public Accountant 44 Laurel Dr,

Brenbwood, NY 11717
(631) 231-0131

Fax (631)434-9757
brucefabrizioepa@yahoo.com

To the Board of Directors
Pronto of Long Island, Inc.
128 Pine Aire Drive
Bay Shore, NY 11706

To The Directors:

I have audited the accompanying statements of financial posjtion of Pronto of Long Island, Inc, a not-for-profit

corporation, 'the Organization", as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 and the related statements of activities,

functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended and the notes to the financjal statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United State of America: these include the design,

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on my audit. 1 conducted my audit

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These Standards

require that i plan and perform the audit to obtajn reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control, Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An Audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasohableness of significant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I. have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the finandal statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects, the

financial position of the Organization as of December 31,2016 and 2015 and the related results of its

activities for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 and cash flows for the years ended

December 31,2016 and 2015 in conformity with general!y accepted accounting principles in the United States

of America.

Bruce Fabrizjo
Certified Public Accoiintant
April 19, 2017



PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

ASSETS: December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Current assets:

Cash $ 30,499 $ 6,889

Grants Receivable 20,308 13,583
9,268 8,852

Inventory 230495Gift Cards
Total current assets 60,570 29,554

Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 573,541 595,970

TOTAL ASSETS · $ _ 634,111 $ 625,524

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 7,580 $ 13,423

Line of Credit - Capital One - 13,355

Note Payable (Current Portion) 20,521 19,503

Total current liabilities 28,101 46,281

Long Term Liabilities:

Note Payable (Long Term Portion) 393,961 _- 414,112

TOTAL LIABILITIES " ' ' 422,062 460,393

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted 212,049 165,131 _

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE _$ _ _ 634,111  $ 625,524
---------ill-$--I-I--*---Il---I-

See independent auditors report and noted to financial statements
2



PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016 and 2015

REVENUES: December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Contributions $ 135,666 13.76% $ 30,240 3.62%

Grants 25,605 2.60% 56,845 6.80%

In-Kind Donation 739,636 75.00% 668,718 79.94%

Flindraising 47,297 4.80% 37,559 4.49%

Other Income 37,919 3.85% 43,149 5.16%

TOTAL REVENUES 986,123 100.00% 836,511 100.00%

EXPENSES:

Program expenses 878,377 93.52% 819,516 93.24%

Management and General expenses 57,942 6.17% 54,808 6.24%

Fundraising expenses 2,886 0.31% 4,593 0.52%

TOTAL EXPENSES 939,205 100.00% 878,917 100.00%

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 46,918 (42,406)

NET ASSETS UNRESTRICTED - BEGINNING 165,131 207,537

NET ASSETS UNRESTRICTED - ENDING $ 212,049 $ 165,131

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
3



' PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

_December.21,_2016  December 31,_2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase(decrease)in Net Assets $ 46,918 $ (42,406)

Change in assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities

Depreciation and Amortization 23,920 27,768

Changes in assets increase (decrease)
Grants receivable (6,725) (13,583)

Inventories (416) 62

Other current assets (265) 210

Changes in liabilities increase (decrease)
Accounts payable (5,843) (6,398)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 57,589 (34,347)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,491)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -

Acquisition of debt -

Paymerit of notes ' (32,488) (19,407)

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (32,488) (19,407)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 23,610 (53,754)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,889 60,643

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 30,499 $ 6,889

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow
Information:
Cash Paid for interest $ 26,274 $ 32,212

Cashpaidfortaxes $ 75 $ 125

See independent auditor's report and notes to financial statements
4



· PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016
Note 1 - Summary of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Activitv:

The Organization was incorporated under section 402 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the

State of New York on December 11, 1972. The Organization is a not-for-profit human services

organization, made up of a community of volunteers committed to serving the poor by providing
emergency food, clothing, furniture and advocacy with government agencies, English as a second

language, referral and consoling services to over 30,000 children, adults and the elderly. The

Organization services a predominantly Hispanic population in the Brentwood and Bay Shore areas

located in the Town of Islip, County of Suffolk and State of New York.
Qualifying contributions to the Organization are tax deductible.

administrative Services Agreement

To support its activities the organization entered into an administrative services agreement on Feb, 3, 2016 with

Family Residences & Essential Enterprises, Inc. ("FREE"), a non-profit corporation whose primary purpose is to

support persons in need of physical, mental, emotional and social services. FREE will

provide the organization with professional and technical assistance it needs to accomplish its mission. These

include executive cohsulting, financial management, human recourses, information technology, accounting and

legal services, and compliance and similar services.

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Pronto of Long Island, Inc.  presents its financial statements in accordance with Financial Accounting

Standards No. 117 (financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations). Accordingly, the financial

statements are presented on the basis of unrestricted and restricted assets.

Cash-and Q@sh-Eguivalents

For purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash equivalents represent demand deposits and short-

tern money market funds with financial institutions. Money market funds held in brokerage accounts

are considered to be a componentof cash equivalents, as they have a maturity of three months or less.

income Taxes

The IRS determined that Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section 501 (a) of the Internal

Revenue Code as an organization described in section 501 (c) (3). The Internal Revenue Service further

determined that the organization is not a private foundation. Therefore, no provision for income taxes is made in

the financial statements.

Useof-Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of conting-

ingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses

during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

5



PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 1 - Summary of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventory

During the year ended December 31,2016 and 2015, thrift shop inventory was measured at the

estimated fajr market value of what the Organjzation believes jt can sell such inventory for. Thrift

shop inventory consists of clothing, toys and furniture. The Organization does not record food inventory

as food inventory consists of donated items distributed free of charge.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists primarily of grant monies that the Organization has been notified of, but were

Advertising Costs

The Organization uses advertising to promote among its programs among the audience it serves. The

production costs of advertising are expensed as incurred.

Fair Value of Financiallistruments

The fair values of substantially all reported assets and liabilities which represent financial instruments

(none of which are held for trading pOrposes), approximate the carrying value of such amounts.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the program and the supporting supplemental services has been summarized

on a functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between the program and the supporting services

in reasonable ratios determined by management.

Accounting for Contributions

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, contributions received are recorded as

unrestricted, temporary restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence
and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Among other things, this statement requires the recognition

of pledges as revenue upon receipt of the pledges and use of discount factors for recording long-term
pledges. Contributions designated for a specific purpose or events are considered unrestrictive

income if the restrictions are met in the same reporting period.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. If the service (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills

are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the organization. The

Organization receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers who make significant

contributions of their time in conjunction with programs and services. No amounts have been recognized

for these services in the accompanying statement of activities because criteria for recognition of such

volunteer effort as contributed services have not been satisfied.
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· PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 1 - Summary of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Donated Services Continued

The following agencies have supplied volunteers to the Organization at no cost to the Organization:

Community Service, department of Labor, Department of Labor Youth Program, American Red Cross,

and Urban League of Long Island.

Financial Statement Presentation

The organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to

three classes of net assets:

Unrestricted-Net assets that are not subject to donor imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted- Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met,

either by action of the Organization ar'id/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,

temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the

statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Bermanently restrjcted - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations, the principal of which

must be maintained in perpetuity by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets

would permit the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on any related investments

for general or specific purposes. The Organization has no permanently restricted net assets.

Note 2- Property, Plant and Equipment

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015 Property, Plant and Equipment consists of the follawing

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Land $ 72,580 $ 72,580

Building and Building Improvements 783,565 782,074

Furniture and Equipment 272,478 272,478

Vehicles 63,821 63,821

Property, Plant and equipment at cost 1,192,444 1,190,953

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 618,903 594,983

Property, Plant and Equipment (net) $ 573,541 $ 595,970

Fixed assets are recorded at cost or, if contributed, at fair value at the date of contribution and were

depreciated using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives. Depreciation expense

amounted to $48,433 and $23,920 for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2016, respectively.
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PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 3 - Mortgage Payable

During April 2006, the organization entered into a15 year mortgage agreement with a bank. The

Original amount of the mortgage was $550,000. The mortgage provides for monthly payments of $3,856

for principal and interest on the outstanding balance at 6.81% per annum. The mortgage is secured by

the underlying facility. The Mortgage matures in March 2021, at which time a balloon payment of

$334,129 is due.

On March 27, 2015 the Organization refinanced the mortgage with Capital One As of March 18, 2015

the interest rate will be reduced to 5.1%. The monthly payment will now be $3,430.50 a month for principal

and interest. A balloon payment of $319,200.97 (estimated) will be due on March 7, 2021).

The mortgage principal is scheduled to be repaid as follows during the years ending December 31,

2017 $ 20,521
2018 21,593
2019 22,720
2020 23,906
2021 325,742

Total $ 414,482

Note 4 - In-Kind Donations

The Organization receives donated food from Long Island Cares Inc., Island Harvest and Goya Foods

plus additional donations from the community. The amount of donations are estimated at $668,718 and

$840,998, for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, which is distributed to the

community that the Organization serves.

The Organization also receives donated clothing, toys and furniture. Such items are either made available

to the community for a donation in the thrift center or given free of charge to families served by the
organization.

Note 5- Concentrations of Credit Risk Arising from Cash Deposits in excess of Insured Limits

The organization maintains cash balances at various financial institutions At December 31, 2016

and 2015 the balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to

$250,000 for interest bearing accounts and unlimited for non-interest bearing accounts. At

December 31, 2016 and 2015 there were no uninsured cash balances.

Note 6 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 19, 2017 which is the date the

financial statements were available to be issued. The company notes that there were no

material subsequent events.
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PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

Note 7- Fundraising

The organization participated in many fundraising activities in 2016. A list of the fundraising events are listed

as follows:

Gala Car Rame Golf Thanksgiving Meet & Food Misc. Total

Outing Breakfast Greet Packaging

Receipts 40,232 10,175 8,095 4,005 2,520 2,665 2,025 69,717

Disbursements

Food & Beverage 11,375 3,775 960 918 17,028

DJ 350 
350

Prjnting 795 
795

Tickets 770 ' 770

Outreach 
2,463 2,463

Misc. 518 86 410 1,014

Total
Disbursements 13,808 3,861 960 918 2,463 410 22,420

Net 26,424 10,175 4,234 3,045 1,602 202 1,615 47,297
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PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total

Salaries $ 100,030 $ 14,457 $ 2,098 $ 116,585

Payroll Taxes and employee benefits 12,419 1,795 260 14,474

Auto and Truck 3,213 - - 3,213
Bank Charges - 1,274 - 1,274

Community Events 100 - - 100

Depreciation 23,825 3,443 500 27,768

Dues and Subscriptions - - -

Filing Fees - 75 - 75

Insurance 17,098 2,471 359 19,928

Interest 22,543 3,258 473 26,274

Office Expense - 12,265 - 12,265

P~fess~onal Fees - 281 - 2816,000 - 6,000

Programs- food distribution 597,214 - - 597,214

Sanitation - 2,265 - 2,265

Secudty -
Travel
Training and Conferences - -

Repairs 19,850 2,869 416 23,135

Utilities 23,224 3,356 487 27,067

Miscellaneous - 999 999

TOTAL ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 819,516 $ 54,808 $ 4,593 $ 878,917

See independent's auditors report and notes to financjal statements
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PRONTO OF LONG ISLAND, INC.

' STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES ,

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Program Management
Services and General Fund!*sing Total

Salaries $ 91,323 $ 14,232 $ 565 $ 106,120

Payroll Taxes and employee benefits 11,231 1,751 77 13,059

Auto and Truck , 2,770 2,770

Bank Charges - 376 376

Bookkeeping - 6,600 6,600

Community Events 168 168

Depreciation 20,571 2,871 478 23,920

Dues and Subscriptions 430 430

Filing Fees 
75 75

Insurance 18,698 2,609 435 21,742

Interest 20,603 2,875 479 23,957

Office Expense - 6,501 6,501

Postage 
417

Professional Fees - 6,000 6,000

Programs- food distribution 675,829 675,829

Sanitation - 8,519 8,519

Travel 90 90

Repairs 10,923 1,524 25 12,701

Utilities 25,741 3,592 29,931

$ 878,377 $ 57,942 $ 2,886 $ 939,205

See independent auditors report and notes to financial statements
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